“Fw: Enquiry No:EN230203962Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Tue 2/28/2023 5:37 PM
To: Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>;N S Raman <nsraman@jindalaluminiurn.com>

Dear Mam .
For your reference

Warm Regards
Rupesh Saini

From: SDH DELHI <shashidhawal.delhi@srpgroup.co.in>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 5:36 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; delhi.accounts@srpgroup.co.in
<delhi.accounts@srpgroup.co.in>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>; purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: Enquiry No:EN230203962Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir,
We acknowledge with thanks for your enquiry, we are glad to enclose the following quotation.

Sr. Part No Model Code Price Discount Availability
1 | R900593795 DB30-1-5X/315 57,508 Net 14-16 Weeks
2 | R900424201 DBDH 6 K1X/315 2,668 20% 14-1 Weeks

TERMS & CONDITIONS :

Price Ex our store .
TAX (GST)~ 18% @\,&}‘
PAYMENT 30 days v o
P&F Nil : A
Delivery " As mentioned above %R@ W @t \ A
FREIGHT Paid ' % (g of
Validity 30 days NCN o}})'
Hope this will meet your requirement & favor us with your valued order. \:‘ \?/
o9 ¥
Thanks and Regards Q}/O\(
Regards
Pauline

Shashi Dhawal Hydraulics Pvt Ltd
Mob # 99872 48899
Website: http://www.srpgroup.co.in

VIEW OUR PRODUCT CATALOGUE
CUSTOMER FEEDBACK




. Fw: Enquiry No:EN230203639Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
~Mon 2/27/2023 2:08 PM ‘

To: Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>;N S Raman <nsraman@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Mam
For your reference

Warm Regards
Rupesh Saini

From: Shashi Dhawal Hydraulics |Delhi <shashidhawal.delhi@srpgroup.co.in>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 1:23 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry No:EN230203639Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir,
We acknowledge with thanks for your enquiry, we are glad to enclose the following quotation.

N

Sr. Part No Model Code Price Discount Availability
1 R900911762 4WE 6 J6X/EW230N9K4 7,790.00 22% Ex.Stock
2 |PRO002420 [ DBPH KX 2:300:00———| 22% ————Ex Stock LAl
 3=R966599564 [ DB 20-1-5X/315X X | 10,87933— | NetPrice—|14-16 Weeks )(/
,=| R900424201— | PBDH6KI1X/A315— | 2500.00 -229%———{14- 16 Weeks U
TERMS & CONDITIONS :
Price Ex our store
TAX (GST) 18%
PAYMENT : 20 Days
P&F 0.5% . 2 Lﬂf’o
Delivery As mentioned above @Uﬁ/q\' al‘ Y
FREIGHT To Pay X Qﬁﬂ*ﬂ
Validity 30 days

0
(\:b GV j;},&‘\ AN g

Hope this will meet your requirement & favor us with your ¥alued or&gﬁ

e
Thanks and Regards ?O}«%W Nt 9)0 e M
- oW
YL S
Looking forward en early reply
With Regards E o, @ %\ \QC(,CQ//.
Ruchi Shukla ‘
Shashi Dhawal Hydraulics Pvt Ltd \fL
2E,Caxton House Rani Jhansi Road, %3

Near Delhi Press Jhandewalan Ext.,New Delhi-110055
Ph: +91- 11 -23555556 / 23555557,43560600,43588799



2/24/23, 11:08 AM Mail - purchase - Outlook

'RFQ FOR REXROTH SPARES

purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Wed 22-Feb-23 9:52 AM _

To: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Bcc: Kiran <contact@bkauto.in>;SALES <sales@arvee.co.in>;ganesh@arvee.co.in <ganesh@arvee.co.in>;SALES SANKALP
<sales.sankalp@shplgroup.com>;sankalphydro@gmail.com <sankalphydro@gmail.com>;marketing@sacria.in
<marketing@sacria.in>;ramki@sacria.in <ramki@sacria.in>;contact@sacria.in <contact@sacria.in>;sham@sacria.in
<sham@sacria.in>;systems@makhoz.com <systems@makhoz.com>;MAKHOZ CORPORATION
<sales@makhoz.com>;hozefa. k@makhoz.com <hozefak@makhoz.com>;jaipur@adsar.in
<jaipur@adsar.in>;basanth.r@bosch.com <basanth.r@bosch.com>;sales@indeutsch-systems.in <sales@indeutsch-
systems.in>

Dear Sir,
Please send the quote for the below.

REXROTH MAKE RELEIF VALVE MODEL NO DBDH 6K-1X/315, MNR NO R900424201 - 2 no's

v

REXROTH MAKE PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE DB30-1 -52/315-1 no
REXROTH MAKE D.C. VALVE 4WE 6J 6X/E W230 N9K4 - 5 no's
REXROTH MAKE PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE, MODEL NO DBD-H-6-K-1X / 315.-4 no's

Warm Regards,

Bhuvan D
T: +91 8884915331 Jindal Aluminium Limited
IZ: purchase@jindalaluminium.com
Jindal Nagar, Tumkur Road,
Bengaluru - 560073, Karnataka,

India.
A o, o,
e A8 B Y ol " -
inA ¥, F{» ;@ (B%h www.JindalAluminium.com
b £ g

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAMKAGZINIIZJBmLWQ1NTctNDg5 Yy 1iZjk5LTNINMFmNzg3MjVhMgBGAAAAAADYr5WjXYw1SYOsBQufy9yB...  1/1



2/24/23, 11:08 AM Mail - purchase - Outlook w(‘\}r

'RE: RFQ FOR REXROTH SPARES
¢ &e

Kiran <contact@bkauto.in>
Wed 22-Feb-23 11:34 AM v@

To: Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir,

We thank you for enquiry, Please find below price for your consideration.

sl.no. Description Qty Rate/Unit |Discount |Delivery
1 g;gﬁ4é4§?)l(/315 2 NOS 2,438.00 18% EX-STOCK
2 gggg?i?;i;_gls 1 NOS 59,763.00 11% ;géig
3 iagezligiiEWZBGNQKll 5 NOS 8,257.00 18% EX-STOCK
4 REGaqR201 4 NOS 2,438.00 18% EX-STOCK

DBDH 6 K1X/315

Terms & conditions:

Price : Ex-works, Bangalore \Qkﬁydﬁ

GST : GST @ 18% extra i o W

Payment : 100% against prof. invoice %QXLL \CQ¢N
P &F : 0.5% extra Cﬁ”@ s
Delivery : As stated above & subject to current stock levi%%bgﬁ

Freight : To pay basis C&r \Sfi&
Insurance : In your scope. You are requested to arrange proper 1nsurance

to

claim transit damage if any occur during transportation. QQQ\D

Validity : 30 Days g@ﬂ‘
Warranty : B months against any manufacturing defect. In case of any %Qw
problem AY

product is to be sent to manufacturer through us. No‘@ Qﬁ
warranty shall
be entertained for failure due to mis-handling , mis-
alignment ,
0il contamination & cavitations.

We hope you find our offer attractive and await receiving your valuable
order.

Regards,

KIRAN

BK auto centre

2/F, #338 BTM Layout 6th stage, Arekere, Bangalore — 560 076
Ph: 080-26481400/1411

Mob: +91 6366305030

Email: contact@bkauto.in, website: www.bkauto.in

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAMKAGZINJIZBmLWQ1NTctNDg5Yy1iZjk5LTNINmFmNzg3MjVhMgBGAAAAAAD Yr5WiXYw1SY0sBQufey9yB... 1/2



2/24/23, 11:08 AM Mail - purchase - Outlook

“Re: RFQ FOR REXROTH SPARES

Adsar Hydro Controls <jaipur@adsar.in>
Wed 22-Feb-23 11:24 PM
To: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Adsar Hydro Controls <jaipur@adsar.in>

Dear Sir,

We acknowledge with thanks the receipt of your said RFQ. We are pleased to submit our most competitive offer along with other terms
& conditions as below: Hope you shall find the offer inline with your requirement. Please feel free to get in touch with us for any

further clarification. Look forward to receive your valuable purchase order.

(NS
_ : 2N 5
S.No ||Model Description Qty || Price (Each) (\?/CLQLO’

1 ||[DBDH 6K-1%/315 2 2,500 \Q\JM

> |[bB30-1-52/315 1 64500 ~ \°F

: N S
3 ||4WE 6J 6X/E W230 N9K4 5 8,580 C@gp\é\
@0/

4 |[DBD-H-6-K-1X /315 4 2,500

General Terms and Conditions of Supply A
(- NS C’V ’

1)  Discount : less@20% e
2)  Delivery © 12-14 Weeks ( Q O'Q" -
3) Price Basis . Ex-Our Works Jaipur ~—
4 P&F : NIL
5)  GST RATE : Extra @ 18% Extra, Hsn Code: 8481
6) Freight : Extra as actual o3
7)  Payment : 100% within 15 days &
8)  Validity : Up to 30 days of offer date
9) GSTIN NO : 0BADUPC4659A1Zi

Order Once placed cannot be Cancelled.

Please check the suitability of Offered Products Before Ordering
Hope you shall find the offer inline with your requirement.

Please feel free to get in touch with us for any further Clarifications.

Awaiting your Valuable Order.

Thanking you & Assuring you our best services.

Piyush Jain
8003397779

ADSAR HYDRO CONTROLS JAIPUR

Subject:RFQ FOR REXROTH SPARES
Date:Wed, 22 Feb 2023 04:22:02 +0000
From:purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>
To:purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAMKAGZINIZJBmLWQ1 NTctNDg5Yy1iZjk5L TNINmFmNzg3MjVhMgBGAAAAAADYr5WiXYw1SY0sBQufey9yB... 1/2



AR

EE

QUOTATION
To Quotation No. Date
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED- DABASPET (REP) 2022-23/1949 23/02/2023
Rolling Mill Division KIADB Industrial Area Yedehalli Village Dabaspet,
Bangalore - 562 111 Buyer Ref. No. Other Ref.
BANGALORE Karnataka, Email KIRAN
Phone No. : 080-23715555/60
Kind Attn : Mr. BHUVAN D
Email Id : purchase@jindaluminium.com
Mobile No. : 8884915331
S.No Part No Description of Goods HSN/SAC | Qty Unit Price | Discount | Discounted Total Price
Price
1 R900424201,| DBDH 6 K1X/315 6 Nos 2,369.00 20.00% 1,895.20 11,371.20
MAKE : REXROTH ORIGINAL
DELIVERY : EXSTOCK
2 R900593795 |DB 30-1-5X/315 1 Nos 58,071.00 14.00% 49,941.06 49,941.06
{ |MAKE : REXROTH ORIGINAL
DELIVERY :
3 R900911762 [4WE 6J 6X/EW230N9K4- REXROTH 5 Nos 8,025.00 20.00% 6,420.00 32,100.00
(R900911762)
( MAKE : REXROTH ORIGINAL
DELIVERY : EXSTOCK
Sub Total 93,412.26
Add CGST 9%+Add SGST 9% 16,814.21
Total 12 1,10,226.47

Amount Chargeable (in words) : INR One Lakh Ten Thousand Two Hundred Twenty Six and Forty seven Paise Only

TERMS AND CONDITION

1. Delivery Terms: Ex-works Bangalore.

2. Payment Terms: 100% Against proforma invoice/ 30% advance, balance against proforma invoice for Non stock

imported items.
3. Dispatch : To Pay Basis.

4. Delivery: The delivery indicated above is tentative as per our principles standard terms of delivery, in case of variation
we will keep you informed after your order gets loaded in principles SAP systems.
5. Validity: Prices Quoted will remain valid for 30 days from the date of Quotation.

6. Damage Issues: Company will not be responsible in any ki

will not be taken back.

7. Warranty: As per Manufacturer Terms subject to acceptances by them only for Manufacturinq Defects Only.
8. Late Delivery charges: Not Applicable since Imported items are not in Direct contrql,

9. Computer Generated Quotation Valid without Signature.
10. GST NO: 28AAUFA3073D2ZA

WE LOOK FORWARD TO RECEIVE YOUR VALUABLE ORDER.

ARVEE HYDRAULICS

Sales off /Warehouse : 2/6 , 6th Cross , Ashoknagar ,
Basavanagudi Ward , Bangalore - 560050

Ph : 080 26611526.

Stores / Admin : 9900037276 / 9900037278

Hydraulic: sales@arvee.co.in ,Ph:9900037280 .

Filter: filter@arvee.co.in ,Ph:9900037728

Govt: techsupport@arvee.co.in , Ph:9900037279
Pneumatics: pneumatics@arvee.co.in , Ph:9900037276

Regd off : f9 , 40 , Lakshmi Complex , K R Road , Bangalore 560002

GIROZ

v
P
o

o

0/”‘

nd of materials damage after delivery, Goodigmg'sold
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Peen 4 ~£ A




AR EE

QUOTATION
To Quotation No. Date
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED- DABASPET (REP) 2022-23/1949 23/02/2023
Rolling Mill Division KIADB Industrial Area Yedehalli Village Dabaspet, Buyer Ref. No Other Ref
Bangalore - 562 111 i e :
BANGALORE Karnataka, Email KIRAN

Phone No. : 080-23715555/60

Kind Attn : Mr. BHUVAN D
Email Id : purchase@jindaluminium.com
Mobile No. : 8884915331

For ARVEE HYDRAULICS

REPL

This is a Computer Generated Document, no signature required

Rexroth GROZ AVENTICS

Bosch Group



AQ479-ARVEE HYDRAULICS-26706970-9845175808
B0014-B.K.AUTO CENTRE-26481411~- - ////
M1536-MAKHOZ CORPORATION-9167760229- -
S2521-SACRIA ENGINEERING PVT. LTD-8023354466-8095555113 ' 07-Feb-2023
S2803-SANKALP HYDRAULIK PVT.LTD.-2225960881-2227609122

ﬁpg AR e Immediate

EN230203639

DI230204511 - 22-FEB-23

1 05710107 REXROTH MAKE PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE, MODEL NO 4 .00 Nis:i
DBD-H-6-K-1X / 315.,
- DI230204308 - 04-FEB-23

2 06000891 _ REXROTH MAKE PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE DB30-1 ' 1.00 ol
-52/315,MNR -R900393795,

DI230204308 - 04-FEB-23

-3 06000788, REXROTH MAKE RELEIF VALVE MODEL NO DEDH 2.00 N
Y 6K-1X/315, MNR NO R900424201,,

DI230204487 - 22-FEB-23

—4 06000746 REXROTH MAKE D.C. VALVE 4WE 6J 6X/E W230 5.00 NC3
NOK4,, -
¥

Note

1) YOU HAVE TO DELIVER THE MATERIAL AS PER YOUR COMMITTED DATE OF DELIVERY AT OUR WORKS FAILING
‘WHICH 2% PENALTY PER WEEK WILL BE DEPENDING UPON THE COMMODITY/ URGENCY OF THE
MATERIAL.HENCE, INDICAT DELIVERY PERIOD .

2) IN CASE, YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO SUPPLY THE MATERIAL ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE WE ARE EMPOWERED
TO DIVERT / CANCEL OUR ORDER TO OTHER SUITABLE VENDOR AT THE PREVAILING RATE IN THE
MARKET.AND THE PRICE DIFFERENCE IF ANY WILL BE DEBITED TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

Please provide Service Tax/TIN Rigistration No./Certificate . We are releasing our payment
through bank hence provide the details of RTGS/NEFT/MICR/BANK ACCOUNT NO.



